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Why your ratings matter?



WHAT DO TRADE CREDIT RATING 
AGENCIES DO?

• Having a  “whole market” view

• Experian 

• Creditsafe

• Equifax

• Graydon

• Dun & Bradstreet

• Companies House data

• Payment behaviour data from suppliers



THE DATA IN THE REPORTS

Overview of a what’s in your company’s reports:
• Credit rating

• Recommended credit limit

• The trajectory of these ratings and credit limits

• The volume of credit searches run on the company in the last 3, 6 and 9 months

• Days beyond terms – how they are viewed in paying their suppliers to terms

• The amount of invoices that are being assessed for their payment adherence

• SIC code – what sector they are classed as working in, can be wrong!

• Director details

• Group related entities



WHY THIS CAN HELP YOU?

Improving these ratings helps your company with many factors 

• Funding events, (Invoice Finance, RCF’s, etc):

• Better access to trade credit

• Balance sheet improvements

• Access to trade credit insurance

• Enhanced reputation

• Ability to tender and contract where hurdle rates are used



A WORKED EXAMPLE



INNOVATION IN THIS PROCESS

• We gather data on the following in our pre-approved templates:
• Financial data  

• P&L data for companies that file exempt accounts

• Balance Sheet and budget

• Finances explained YTD & budget

• Business and market overview

• Ownership and funding

• Directorship changes

• The publicly viewable data does not change – only the rating and limits due to our NDA’s with 
the rating agencies



WHAT’S THE IMPACT OF IMPROVING 
YOUR RATINGS?



IF YOU WANT ANY FURTHER DATA?

• The data collection usually take 2 -3 days and usually involve 2 – 4 hours of 
management time

• We can get a result within 1- 5 working days once the file is submitted to rating 
agencies (each one has a different SLA with us)

• We have a 100% success record

• If you have any questions then please do not hesitate in contacting:
• james@lightbulbcredit.com

• 07540 814802

• olek@lightbulbcredit.com

• 07944 651928
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